



# ALEX CHILDS

Engineering Consultant | LAKE MACQUARIE | 0413416811

## DETAILS

Lake Macquarie  
0413416811  
[alex@ndibs.com.au](mailto:alex@ndibs.com.au)

## SKILLS

Building services engineering  
FM advisory  
Asset maintenance management  
Essential fire safety audits  
Fine wine expert  
Novice bass player

## PERSONAL

Alex is blissfully married to Ashley, has a very cute son named Elijah, has inherited a sooky dog, has wonderful and supportive parents, fantastic brothers, a sister in law as well as three nephews.

## PROFILE

Alex has been exposed to building services engineering for his entire life, his father having been and still is in the industry. Upon completion of school studies, he studied at UNSW (Petroleum Eng.), then Lidcombe TAFE (Dip. Product Design) and then UTS (Industrial Design).

Alex is currently completing the Diploma in Fire Systems Design with Pacific Institute of Technology.

## EMPLOYMENT HISTORY

### Engineering Assessor Consultant at FIRE ASSESS, Sydney/Newcastle January 2018 - Current

Provision of consulting fire safety engineering and assessments of essential services. BCA and compliance assessments for the provision of annual fire safety statements on a wide range of buildings from over 160 years old to new builds, commercial, industrial and residential. Clients have included many high profile government bodies, councils and major facilities management groups.

NSW Accredited Assessor (Fire Safety) *for all fire safety measures*  
CEM at Dan Murphy's, Sydney

December 2011 — December 2017

Tasked with creating the "customer experience" in one of Sydney's most profitable stores through leading a team of 20-30, experienced in training and direct interaction with customers.

### Engineering Consultant at NDIBS (FIRE ASSESS), Sydney

April 2010 — November 2011

Provision of consulting fire safety engineering and assessments of essential services. BCA and compliance assessments for the provision of annual fire safety statements on a wide range of buildings from over 160 years old to new builds, commercial, industrial and residential. Clients have included many high profile government bodies, councils and major facilities management groups.

### Fine Wine Manager at Dan Murphy's, Sydney

September 2006 — April 2010

## EDUCATION



### Accredited Assessor (Fire Safety) all measures CFSP# F050590A

March 2020

### Dip. Fire Systems Design, Pacific Institute of Technology, Sydney

February 2018 — February 2020

### Industrial Design, University of Technology, Sydney

February 2005 — December 2005

### Product Design, Lidcombe TAFE, Sydney

February 2002 — June 2006

### Petroleum Engineering, University of New South Wales, Sydney

February 2000 — June 2001